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 PO Box 2948 | Hobbs, NM 88241 | Phone 575.393.2967 
 
 
May 7th, 2014 
 
Mike Bratcher 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau – District 2 
811 S. First St.  
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
 RE:  Corrective Action Plan 
         Apache Corporation – Empire Abo Unit #08 

        UL/M sec. 3 T18S R27E 
        API No. 30-015-00844 

 
Mr. Bratcher: 
 
Apache Corporation (Apache) has retained Rice Environmental Consulting and Safety (RECS) 
to address potential environmental concerns at the above-referenced site.  
 
Background and Previous Work 
 
The site is located approximately 9 miles southeast of Artesia, New Mexico at UL/M sec. 3 T18S 
R27E.  Soil bore installation at the site shows that there is no groundwater beneath the site. 
 
On December 19th, 2013, Apache discovered an oil and produced water release from a steel flow 
line.  The line had been previously repaired with clamps and when the line was pressured up, the 
clamps leaked.  A total of 6 barrels of produced water and 2 barrels of oil were released over 
6,986 square feet of pasture land.  A vacuum truck was called to the site and recovered 1 barrel 
of produced water and 1 barrel of oil.  BLM was notified of the release on December 19th, 2013 
and an initial C-141 was submitted to NMOCD for their approval (Appendix A). 
 
RECS was on site beginning on December 19th, 2013 to assess and GPS map the site.  On 
February 6th, 2014, three soil bores were installed at the site to assess the level of contamination 
(Figure 1).  As the soil bores were advanced, samples were taken every 3 feet and field tested for 
chlorides and organic vapors.  Representative samples from the bores were taken to a 
commercial laboratory for analysis (Appendix B).  SB-1 returned laboratory chloride results of 
592 mg/kg at 9 ft bgs, 144 mg/kg at 15 ft bgs and 224 mg/kg at 18 ft bgs.  SB-2 returned 
laboratory chloride results of 272 mg/kg at 3 ft bgs, 96 mg/kg at 6 ft bgs and 49 mg/kg at 9 ft 
bgs.  SB-3 returned laboratory chloride results of 496 mg/kg at 6 ft bgs, 96 mg/kg at 9 ft bgs and 
64 mg/kg at 12 ft bgs.  SB-4 was installed outside the release area to determine if groundwater 
was present below the site.  SB-4 was installed to a depth of 80 ft.  At 75 ft, the bore encountered 
gray bed clay, which indicates the bottom of the aquifer.  The bore was left open for 48 hours 
and then RECS personnel gauged the well for accumulated groundwater.  On February 8th, 2014, 
RECS found no water in the bore to a depth of 77 ft.   



 
Photo documentation of these activities can be found in Appendix C. 
 
Based on the laboratory data and the fact that there was no groundwater beneath the site, the 
release areas to the south will be excavated to a depth of 4 ft bgs (Figure 2).  In areas that are 
inundated with lines, the release area will be excavated to remove the highest concentration of 
chlorides.  If at any time, excavating around the lines poses a safety hazards, excavating will 
cease.  All excavated soil will be taken to a NMOCD approved facility for disposal.  Clean soil 
will be imported to the site to backfill the excavations to ground surface and contour the areas to 
the surrounding location. 
 
Once these CAP activities have been completed, Apache will request ‘remediation termination’ 
and site closure. 
 
RECS appreciates the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Please call Hack Conder at 
(575) 393-2967 or me if you have any questions or wish to discuss the site. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lara Weinheimer 
Project Scientist 
RECS 
(575) 441-0431 
 
Attachments:   

Figure 1  ̶  Soil Bore Installation 
Figure 2 – Proposed Corrective Actions 
Appendix A – Initial C-141 
Appendix B – Soil Bore Installation Lab 
Appendix C – Photo Documentation 
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